From: Jonah Ross

Sent: November-20-24 1:32 PM

To: Dan Horan; Kulpreet Munde; Sarah Holloway; Deb Hopkins

Subject: FW: Letter from Victoria Mayor re: Emergency Winter Weather Response
Attachments: 2024-11-19- Mayors of GV- Emergency Winter Weather Response.pdf

Copy of correspondence forwarded to:

Council & CAO

Kulpreet, Emergency Program Manager

Deb, Corporate Officer - For Dec 2 Agenda

Sarah, Deputy Corporate Officer - For Dec 2 Agenda

Jonah Ross, (He/Him)

Corporate Services Assistant

Lekwungen Territory

Township of Esquimalt | Corporate Services

Tel: 1-250-414-7153 | www.esquimalt.ca

Honoured & privileged to work on the lak¥anan traditional territory
and respectfully acknowledge the people of the Songhees Nation and

Kosapsum Nation. Natsamat (We are all One) haysx*“qa.

This message is intended only for the designated recipients and may contain information that is
privileged, confidential, or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended
recipient or acting on their behalf, please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail from
your system. Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Barb Desjardins <Barbara.Desjardins@esquimalt.ca>

Sent: November-19-24 2:32 PM

To: Corporate Services <Corporate.Services@esquimalt.ca>

Subject: Fwd: Letter from Victoria Mayor re: Emergency Winter Weather Response

Barbara Desjardins, (She/Her)
Mayor

Township of Esquimalt | Council

Tel: 1-250-883-1944 | www.esquimalt.ca

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

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Marianne Alto (Mayor)" <MAlto@victoria.ca>
Date: November 19, 2024 at 2:12:31 PM GMT-7

FW: Letter from Victoria Mayor re: Emergency Winter Weather Response



To: "Marianne Alto (Mayor)" <MAIlto@victoria.ca>
Subject: Letter from Victoria Mayor re: Emergency Winter Weather Response

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Township of Esquimalt Network. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Colleagues, please find attached a letter for your urgent consideration.
Regards,

Marianne

FW: Letter from Victoria Mayor re: Emergency Winter Weather Response



Tre City oF VicToRrIA OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

November 19, 2024

Greater Victoria Mayors
Sent via email

Dear Colleagues,

| am writing to inform you that the following motion was passed during the City of Victoria
Committee of the Whole meeting on November 7, 2024, regarding an Update on 2024-2025
Emergency Winter Weather Response and Planning:

That Councit directs the mayor to write to all mayors and councils in Greater Victoria, to
request they stand up their own Emergency Warming Centre for the unhoused during
extreme weather events starting immediately.

As winter approaches, it’s vital and urgent that we work locally to ensure our vulnerable
populations have access to necessary resources in each of our municipalities throughout our
region. By addressing these needs together, we can collectively strengthen our broader network
of care and make sure everyone has access to the help they need.

Thank you for your time and attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

Marianne Alto
Victoria Mayor

“The City of Victoria recognizes the Songhees and Xwsepsum Nations in whose traditional territories we live and work “Hay swx qa”

No.l Centennial Square Victoria British Columbia Canada V8W IP6
Telephone (250) 361-0200 Fax (250) 361-0348 Email mayor@victoria.ca





